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FOR THE ATTENTION OF
SHAREHOLDERS

Since trading of shares on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. is 
only in demat form, the shareholders holding shares in physical 
form are requested to get the shares dematerialized. For this 
you are required to open a demat account with any Depository 
Participant (DP) and send the shares to Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent (RTA) through DP for dematerialization. In case 
your shares are not traceable, you may get in touch with the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for the procedure to get the 
duplicate share certificates and/or any other help/clarification. 
The contact detail of RTA are: M/s Skyline Financial Services 
Private Limited, D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, 
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020, Ph. Nos. 011-40450193 to 97, 
Email : rai_nisl2007@yahoo.com.
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BOARD’ REPORT 

 

To Members, 

Nova Iron and Steel Limited 

Registered office: Village-Dagori, 

Tehsil - Belha, Distt.-Bilaspur 

Chhattisgarh 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29
th
 Annual Report together with Standalone Audited 

Accounts for the year ended 31
st
 March, 2021. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (STANDALONE) 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

 (12 Months) (12 Months) 

Gross Revenue  35150.55 5523.44 

Profit/Loss before Interest, 
Depreciation and Tax 1440.71 (3408.03) 

Interest & Financial Cost 51.39 1.69 

Depreciation & Amortization 871.42 732.61 

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional 
item & tax 517.89 (4142.33) 

Exceptional item - - 

Profit/(Loss) after Exceptional 
item & before Tax 517.89 (4142.33) 

Tax Expenses: 

Current Tax 

Deferred Tax Assets (+) / Liability 
(-) 

 

4.23 

- 

- 

(1011.44) 

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax (1088.98) *(5166.84) 

*Note: Previous year figures changed due to regrouping 

 

 

OPERATION AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

The Financial Year 2020-21 began with nationwide lockdown imposed by the Government of India, in 
order to curb the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, which had put a spanner in the works. As a 
result, country‟s overall economy witnessed the decline in the first quarter of FY 2020-21. Most steel 
companies had stopped their operations (barring essential operations like blast furnaces, etc.) during 
the lockdown. However, the upliftment of lockdowns in a phased manner along with various measures 
taken by the Government of India helped in regaining the growth momentum in the country. Steel 
demand is expected to see a surge in 2021 owing to recovering economy, sprouting demand and 
improving prices. This surge will be influenced by the Government‟s intention to spend larger capital 
on infrastructure projects in the coming year which will have a multiplier impact on the demand of 
steel. Iron ore prices are also continuously increasing owing to international price rise and domestic 
supply constraints. 

 

The management of the Company has entered into an Operation and Management Agreement with 
M/s R.K. Sponge Iron Limited and confident that the business operations will pick up progressively. 

Year ended 31st March 2021
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The Company is taking all necessary measures in terms of mitigating the impact of the challenges 
being faced in the business. It is focused on controlling the fixed costs, maintaining liquidity and 
closely monitoring the supply chain to ensure that the manufacturing facilities operate smoothly.  

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

Company earned gross revenue Rs.35150.55 lacs for the financial year under review as compared to 
Rs. 5523.44 lacs for the previous financial year. During the year Company incurred loss of Rs. 
(1088.98) lacs after tax as compared to Loss of Rs. (5166.84) lacs for the previous year.   

 

In last quarter impact of Covid-19 pandemic in the country and during the year increase in prices of 
key raw material, rupee depreciation impacted the profitability and thus the loss for the year.  

 

CAPITAL & RESERVES 

During the year there is no change in the capital of the Company. Company has not transferred any 
amount to the General Reserve, since company has incurred losses during the year.  

 

DIVIDEND 

In view of losses during the year, Board of Directors has not recommended Dividend for d  i s  t r ibution.
  

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year. 

 

BOARD MEETINGS 

During the financial year Seven meetings of Board of Directors of the Company held including one 
Meeting of the Independent Directors.  

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

During the year consequent upon resignation of Mr. R.P. Goyal, w.e.f. 17/10/2020, Mr. V.P. Chhabra, 
Director of the Company appointed as member of Audit Committee. Composition of Audit Committee 
comprises, 3(three) members, Mr. N. Awatar, Independent Director, Mr. V.P. Chhabra, Director and 
Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, Independent Director. Mr. N. Awatar is Chairman of the Committee. Audit 
Committee have powers and authority as provided under the  provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, in accordance with the terms of reference specified 
by the Board of Directors from time to time. Board has accepted all recommendations of the 
Committee made during the year. During the year 4 meeting of audit committee held and committee 
has reviewed related party transactions periodically. 

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  

The extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 under Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and rules made 
thereunder is at Annexure -1 attached to Board‟s Report. 

 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORTS 

At the AGM of the Company held on 28/09/2019, pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder, M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, 
Ludhiana (Punjab), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 
27th AGM held on 28/09/2019 till the conclusion of the 32nd AGM to be held in the year 2024.
 
The Audit Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for FY 2020-21 is a part of the Annual 
Report. 
 
The observation if any are self-explanatory and calls for no comments, However the Auditors, in their 
Audit Report, have given qualified opinion and reply of which are below:
 

Year ended 31st March 2021
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Secretarial Auditor 

In terms of Section 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Board at its meeting held on 12/02/2021 
appointed M/s K.V. Bindra & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Chandigarh as the 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company, to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 31/03/2021 
and to submit Secretarial Audit Report in Form No. MR-3. A copy of the Secretarial Audit Report is at 
Annexure-2 attached to Board Report. 
  

COST AUDIT 

M/s J.K. Kabra & company, Cost Accountant, Delhi, who have consented to act as Cost Auditors of 
the Company, appointed as the Cost Auditor of the Company for the year 2021-22 at a remuneration 
to be determined by the Chairman of the Company in consultation with Cost Auditor.  

 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

Company‟s Board is duly constituted which is in compliance with the requirements of the Act, and 
SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 
 

Since last Financial year, the following changes have taken place in the Directorship/KMPs of the 
Company. 
 

Sh. R.P. Goyal, Director of the Company has resigned w.e.f. 17/10/2020 from the Directorship.  

Sh. V.P. Chhabra, has been appointed as Director of the Company w.e.f. 11/11/2020.  

 

None of the Directors has incurred disqualification under Section 164 of the Act or liable to cease 
director under section 167 of the Act.   

 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT  

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Act, with regard to Directors‟ Responsibility Statement, your 
Directors hereby confirm that: 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, for the year ended 31.03.2021 the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed to the extent of its applicability alongwith proper 
explanation relating to material departures and the annual accounts have been prepared in 
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;  

(b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the losses of the 
Company for the year;  

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care of the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;  

(d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.  

(e)    the internal financial controls to be followed by the company were laid down and such internal 
financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively. 

(f) proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were devised. 

Year ended 31st March 2021
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In reply to point no. (a) of Auditor’s Report, the payment of amount of interest is in dispute, hence not 
provided.

In reply to point no. (b) of Auditor’s Report, the company has not provided for interest expense of Rs. 
1372.46 lakhs (Estimated) for the year ended 31st March 2021 related to short term borrowings of Rs. 
15989.23 lakhs as on 31st March 2021, as the Company has disputed the claim of Bhushan Power & 
Steel Ltd., amounting to Rs. 15158.79 lakhs. In addition to this there is an amount of Trade Payable of 
Rs.6822.01 lakhs as on 31st March 2021 which has also been disputed by the company.
 
In reply to other matter of Auditor’s report, the company is in process to find out suitable candidate for 
the position of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) required under section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013."
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DIRECTOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (DIN) 

Present Directors have obtained Director Identification Number (DIN) under Director Identification 
Rules, 2006 which is valid DIN under Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 
2014. 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 

 

Board of Directors of the Company has approved a policy for nomination and remuneration for 
directors , KMP and other employees containing interalia criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, independence of a director, payment of Managerial remuneration, and other 
related matters is at Annexure-3 attached to the  Board‟s Report which can be assessed at 
Company‟s weblink; http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/Remuneration%20Policy.pdf. 

 

PARTICULARS RELATING TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Act regarding conservation of Energy, Technology 
Absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is enclosed at Annexure – 4 attached to Board‟s 
Report. 

 

INTERNAL AUDITORS AND ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  

Company has appointed M/s Rajesh Aggarwal & Associates, Practicing Chartered Accountant as 
Internal Auditor. Internal control framework of the Company is adequate and commensurate with the 
nature of the business and size of the Company. The internal auditors monitor and evaluate the 
efficacy and adequacy of Internal Financial Control system in the company, its compliance with 
operating system, accounting procedures and policy. Internal Auditors submit his report to Audit 
committee half yearly. 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE, INVESTMENT OR PROVIDING SECURITY  

During the financial year, Company has neither given Loan nor given guarantee nor provided security 
or made investment u/s 186 of the Act. (Please refer notes attached to financial statements of the 
Company in respect of investments of the Company). 

 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES  

During the year under review, there is no contract and arrangement entered into by the Company with 
related parties referred to in sub–section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence no 
Disclosure in Form AOC-2 is required to be attached with Board‟s Report.  

 

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION 

Company has not issued Sweat Equity Shares or ESOP (Employees Stock Option) to its employees. 

 

LISTING 

The Equity shares of the company are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company has paid 
listing fees to the Stock Exchange.  

 

BUY BACK OF SHARES 

During the year, Company has not made buy back of its shares nor it has given any loan for purchase 
of its own shares. 

 

MATERIAL CHANGE(S) 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred 
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and the date of this 
Report. 

Year ended 31st March 2021
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Board of Directors has adopted a Risk Management Policy/Plan for the Company, whereby, risks are 
broadly categorized. The Policy outlines the parameters of identification, assessment, monitoring and 
mitigation of various risks which are key to business objectives which is also available at Company‟s 
weblink: http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/Risk%20Management%20Policy.pdf.  

 

PERFORMANCE  EVALUATION OF BOARD 

During the year under report Board of Directors evaluated performance of Committees and all the 
individual Directors including Independent Directors and concluded by affirming that the Board 
summarizing as a whole as well as all of its Directors, individually and the Committees of the Board 
continued to good governance and contribute its best in the overall growth of the organisation.  
Independent Directors also held separate meeting to evaluate annual performance of Chairman and 
executive directors and expressed satisfaction on their performance.  

 

DEPOSITS  

During the year under report, company has not accepted any deposits under Chapter V of the Act, 
from the public and as such no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the date of Balance 
Sheet. Information under Rule 8(5)(v)(vi) of Companies (Accounts), Rules 2014 be treated as Nil. 

 

SEGMENT REPORTING 

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing / trading of Iron & Steel, Metals, 
Securities & Natural Resources business. So accordingly no segment report required to be disclosed. 

 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS  

During the year there was no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company‟s operations in future. 

 

PARTICULARS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY 

Details pursuant to section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is at Annexure -5 attached to the Board‟ 
Report. During the year no employee has remuneration equal to or more than prescribed limit under 
Rule 5(2) and 5(3)  of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, hence information under these rules be treated as NIL. Pursuant to MCA Notification dated 
30.06.2016 detail of top ten employees as attached to Board Report is at Annexure-6. 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

Declaration pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 in respect of compliance 
with code of conduct by Whole Time Director/CEO is at Annexure-7 attach to the Board Report. 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY 

Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee. Mr. V.P. Chhabra, 
Director, Mr. H.C. Verma, Whole Time Director and Mr. Narsingh Awatar, Independent Director are 
members of the Committee. Mr. Narsingh Awatar is the Chairman of the Committee. On the 
recommendation of CSR Committee , CSR Policy of the Company  has been approved by the Board 
which is uploaded at Company‟s weblink: http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/CSR%20Policy.pdf.The 
Annual Report on CSR activities as per Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 
2014 is at Annexure -8 attached to the Board‟s Report.  

 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

Company do not have Subsidiary or Associates or Joint Venture company. Therefore, consolidated 
financial statement in form AOC-1 annexed to the Board‟ Report is not applicable.  

 

 

Year ended 31st March 2021

29th ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21



9

VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY  

Company has in place a composite „Vigil Mechanism‟ Policy/Whistle Blower Policy available to the 
employees and directors to blow the whistle/ highlight any fraud, irregularity, wrongdoing etc. which is 
also available at weblink: http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/Vigil%20Mechanism.pdf. Audit 
Committee periodically reviewed Vigil Mechanism. 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

A report on Corporate Governance in compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance in terms of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is at Annexure-9. 

 

A certificate of Auditors and a certificate from Whole Time Director/CEO of the Company regarding is 
at Annexure-10 and 11 respectively attached to Board‟s Report in compliance of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 

GENERAL 

 

(i) ENVIRONMENT & OTHER APPLICABLE LAW 

The Company is committed to the protection of environment and is not involved in any activity 
hazardous to environment. The Company adheres to the provisions of the applicable 
provisions of environment laws. 

 

(ii) HEALTH & SAFETY 

In order to build a sustainable work place environment, a common health and safety 
management system is being implemented.  All efforts are being made to enhance safety 
standards and processes in order to minimize safety risks in all our operations.  

 

(iii) SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN 

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace. During the 
Financial Year 2020-21, the Company has received no complaints of sexual harassment 
since there is no female employee. 

 

(iv) INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

Relations between the Management and its Employees/ Workmen have been cordial and 
management expressed their appreciation for the co-operation and dedication of the 
employees/workmen at all levels of the Company. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors convey their sincere thanks to the Bankers, various departments in Central and State 
Governments and all others associated with the Company for their co-operation, continued support 
and confidence reposed by them in the Company. 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

 

 

 

(H.C. Verma) 

Chairman 

DIN: 00007681 

Place: New Delhi 

Date : 02/12/2021 

 
  

Year ended 31st March 2021
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Annexure -1 

 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 
 
 

i.  CIN L02710CT1989PLC010052 

ii.  Registration Date   01/05/1989 

iii.  Name of Company Nova Iron & Steel Limited 

iv.  Category / Sub-Category of the 
Company 

Company limited by shares/ Indian Non-    
government Company. 

v.   Address of the Registered office and 
contact details 

Village-Dagori, Tehsil Belha, Bilaspur, 
Chhattisgarh-495224  

Tel:07752 -285217, Fax:07752-285213 

Email: rai_nisl2007@yahoo.com 

vi.  Whether listed company Yes 

vii.  Name, Address and Contact details 
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if 
any 

Skyline Financial  Services Private Limited, D-
153A, 1

st
 Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, 

New Delhi 1100020, Tel+91 11 40450193 to 97 

 

 

II.    PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall 
be stated: 

 

Sl. No. Name and Description of main 
products/ services 

NIC Code of the Product/ 
service 

% to total turnover of 
the company 

1. Iron & Steel 271 98.28 

 

III.   PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND JOINT VENTURE, ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES 

S. 
No 

 

Name and address 
of the company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
subsidiary 

/Associate 

% of equity 
shares held 

Applicable 
section 

Nil 

  

IV.     SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 
Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 
 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Equity Shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

No. of Equity Shares held at    the end of  the year % 
Change 
during 

the year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Equity 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Equity 
Shares 

 

A. PROMOTERS          

Year ended 31st March 2021
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(1) Indian          

(a)Individual/HUF 4340000 0 4340000 12.01  4355000 0  4355000  12.05 .04 

(b)Central  Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

(c) State Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

(d)Bodies Corp. 20888821 0 20888821 57.80  20873821 0  20873821  57.76 -.04 

(e)Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 

(f)Any other… - - - - - - - - - 

Sub- Total (A ) (1) :- 25228821 0 25228821 69.81 25228821 0 25228821 69.81 - 

(2)  FOREIGN          

(a) NRIs- Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

(b) Other- Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

(c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 

(d) Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 

(e) Any other……. - - - - - - - - - 

Sub- Total(A ) (2) :- - - - - - - - - - 

Total Shareholding  
of Promoter  (A)= 

(A)(1)+A(2) 

25228821 0 25228821 69.81 25228821 0 25228821 69.81 - 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

1.  INSTITUTIONS          

a) Mutual Funds 3600 472296 475896 1.32 3600 472296 475896 1.32 - 

b) Banks /FI 0 144 144 0 0 144 144 0 - 

c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 

d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i)  Others (Specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Sub- Total (B ) (1) :- 3600 472440 476040 1.32 3600 472440 476040 1.32 - 

2.NON-INSTITUTIONS 

(a) BODIES 
CORP . 

         

(i) Indian 1946682  16944  1963626  5.43  1938428 16944  1955372 5.41 -0.02 

(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

(b) INDIVIDUAL
S 

         

(i) Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital upto Rs. 
1 Lakh   

1961215  5521830  7483045  20.71   1937293  5519190  

7456483 

 20.63 -0.08 

(ii) Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
Capital in 
excess of Rs. 1 
Lakh 

704055  43872  747927  2.07   742179 43872  786051  2.18  0.11 

(c) Others  
(Specify) 

         

Non-Resident 
Indian (NRI) 

27530  142512  170042  0.47   21391 142512  163903 0.45 -.02 

Year ended 31st March 2021Year ended 31st March 2021
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Trust 72 0 72 0  120 0  120 0 - 

 HUF 66219 120 66339 0.18   

68489 

120  68609  0.19 0.01 

 Clearing 
Member 

3576 0 3576 0.01  4089 0 4089 0.01  

 Sub- Total 

(B ) (2) :- 

 4709349  5725278  10434627 28.87  4711989  5722638  10434627 28.87 - 

 Total 
Shareholding 
(B)= 

(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

4686477 6224190 10910667 30.19  4711989  5722638  

10434627 

30.19 - 

C. Shares held 
by custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRS 

- - - - - - - - - 

 Grand Total  

(A+B+C) 

29813662 6325826 36139488 100.00  29941770  6197718 36139488 100.00 - 

 

 

 

 

 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Sr.     
No. 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in Equity 
share holding during 
the year No. of Equity 

Shares 
%of total 
Equity 
Shares of 
the 
company 

%of Equity Shares 
Pledged/ 
encumbered to total 
Equity shares 

No. of Equity 
Shares 

%of total 
Equity Shares 
of the 
company 

%of Equity 
Shares Pledged/ 
encumbered to 
total Equity 
shares 

1 
Bhushan Power & 
Steel Ltd. 

9269146 25.65 - 9269146 25.65 - - 

2 
Ambey Steel and 
Power Pvt. Ltd. 

10959675 30.33 -  959675 2.66 - -27.67 

3 Aniket Singal 4340000 12.01 - 4345000 12.02 - 0.01 

4 
Shivalikview Steel 
Trading Private 
Limited 

94000 0.26 - 94000 0.26 - - 

5 
Vintage Steel Private 
Limited 

94000 0.26 - 94000 0.26 - - 

6 
Olympian Steel 
Industries Limited 

94000 0.26 - 94000 0.26 - - 

7 
Titanic Steel 
Industries Limited 

94000 0.26 - 94000 0.26 - - 

8 
Aromatic Steel Private 
Limited 

94000 0.26 -  3418000  9.46 - 9.20 

9 
Aarti Iron & Power 
Limited 

94000 0.26 - 94000 0.26 - - 

10 
Rockland Steel 
Trading Private 
Limited 

94000 0.26 - 94000 0.26 - - 

11 
RGF Holiday Resorts 
Private Limited 

1000 0.002 -  3332000 9.22 - 9.22 

12 
RGF Real Estate 
Private Limited 

1000 0.002 -  3331000  9.22 - 9.22 

13 Priyanka Ankit Miglani - - - 5000 0.01 - 0.01 

14 
Radhika Saurabh 
Dhoot 

- - - 5000 0.01 - 0.01 

 Total 25228821 69.81 - 25228821 69.81 - - 

Year ended 31st March 2021
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 
 
 

Sr. 
no. 

Name of the 
Promoters 

At the Beginning of 
The year  

Date wise increase / decrease in 
shareholding specifying reasons for 
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year  

At the end of the year 
(or on the date of 
separation, if separated 
during the year) 

  No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares 

As on 
Benpos Date  

No of 
Equity 
Shares 

Reasons  No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares 

No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares 

1. Ambey Steel 
and Power Pvt. 
Ltd. 

10959675 30.33 21.08.2020 3336000 Inter-se 
transfer 

7623675 21.10 

  
959675 2.66 

25.09.2020 6659000 Inter-se 
transfer 

964675 2.67 

30.09.2020 5000 Inter-se 
transfer 

959675 2.66 

2 Aniket Singal 4340000 12.01 
21.08.2020 5000 Inter-se 

transfer 
4345000 12.02 

4345000 12.02 

3 Aromatic Steel 
Private Limited 

94000 0.26 
25.09.2020 3324000 Inter-se 

transfer 
3418000 9.46 

 3418000  9.46 

4 RGF Holiday 
Resorts 
Private Limited 

1000 0.002 
21.08.2020 3331000 Inter-se 

transfer 
3332000 9.22 

 3332000 9.22 

5 RGF Real 
Estate Private 
Limited 

1000 0.002 
25.09.2020 3330000 Inter-se 

transfer 
3331000 9.22 

 3331000  9.22 

6 Priyanka Ankit 
Miglani 

- - 
30.09.2020 5000 Inter-se 

transfer 
5000 0.01 

5000 0.01 

7 Radhika 
Saurabh Dhoot 

- - 
25.09.2020 5000 Inter-se 

transfer 
5000 0.01 

5000 0.01 

 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
Holders of GDRs and ADRs ): 
 

Sr
. 
N
o. 

Name of 
Shareholder 

At the beginning of the 
year 

  

Date wise increase/decrease in 
shareholding specifying reason for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity 
etc.) 

Cumulative 
shareholding during 
the year 

At the end of year (or 
on the date of 
separation, if 
separated during the 
year) 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 
Shareholders 

No of 
Equity 
Shares 

% to total 
Equity 
Shares 

As on Benpos 
Date 

No of 
Equity 
Shares 

Reasons No of 
Equity 
Shares 

% to 
total 
Equity 
Shares 

No of 
Equity 
Shares 

% to 
total 
Equity 
Shares 

1 

 

Shrim Investment 
Solutions Private 
Ltd. 

 1624072 4.49 - - - - -  1624072 4.49 

2 Shrigauri 
Buildtech Pvt Ltd - - 26.02.2021 204474 Transfer 204474 0.57 204474 0.57 

3 Raj Kumar Kedia 181237 0.50 - - - - - 181237 0.50 

4 
Indian Bank 

  
145392 

0.40 

  
- - - - - 145392 0.40 

5 

Stock Holding 
Corpn of India 
Ltd  96576 0.27 - - - - - 96576 0.27 

6 Canara Bank 87576 0.24 - - - - - 87576 0.24 

7 Bank of India  61920 0.17 - - - - - 61920 0.17 

8 Sanjay Kumar 
Sarawagi 

58586 0.16 

58586 0.16 

 

- 

 - - - - 

9 Vandana Bajaj  48679  0.13  26.03.2021  404 Transfer  49083  0.14  49083  0.14 

10 Kanwaljit Singh 47280 0.13 - - - - - 47280 0.13 

11 
Somya Traders 
Pvt Ltd 204474 0.56 26.02.2021 204474 Transfer 0 0 0 0 
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the 
Shareholder  

At the Beginning of 
the year  

Date wise increase / decrease in 
shareholding specifying reasons for 
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year  

At the end of the 
year (or on the date 
of separation, if 
separated during the 
year) 
 

 For each of the 
Directors and 
KMP 

No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares 

As on 
Benpos 
Date  

No of 
Equity 
Shares 

Reasons  No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares 

No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares 

1 H.C. Verma - - - - - - - - - 

2 V.P. Chhabra 1250 0 - - - - - 1250 0 

3 Narsingh 
Awatar 

- - - - - - - - - 

4 Sumiran 
Aggarwal 

- - - - - - - - - 

5 Dheeraj Kumar - - - - - - - - - 

 

V.  INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 Secured Loans 
Excluding deposits 
(Rs.) 

Unsecured Loans (Rs.) Deposits (Rs.) Total Indebtedness 
(Rs) 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid* 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 

297,32,25,379.00 

 31,99,48,369.00 

0.00 

 

 

 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 

297,32,25,379.00 

 31,99,48,369.00 

0.00 

 

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL  329,31,73,748.00 NIL  329,31,73,748.00 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

i)·  Addition 
ii)·  Reduction 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 518,61,000.00 

 22,80,01,000.00 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 518,61,000.00 

 22,80,01,000.00 

Net Change NIL  -17,61,40,000.00 NIL  -17,61,40,000.00 

Indebtedness at the 

end of the financial year 

i)  Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid * 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 

 279,70,85,379.00 

31,77,16,370.00 

0.00 

 

 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 

 279,70,85,379.00 

31,77,16,370.00 

0.00 

Total(i+ii+iii) NIL  311,48,01,749.00 NIL  311,48,01,749.00 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

 

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager 

 

Total Amount 

(Rupees) 

Hardev Chand Verma (WTD) 

1 Gross salary 

(a)Salary as per provisions contained in section17(1) of 
the Income-Tax Act,1961 

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)Income-taxAct,1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of Salary under Section 17 (3) Income 
Tax, 1961  

 

3000000 

 

- 

- 

 

 

3000000 

- 

- 

2 Stock Option - - 
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3 Sweat Equity - - 

4 Commission 

-  as% of profit 

-  others, specify… 

- - 

5 Others, please specify - - 

 Total(A) 3000000 3000000 

 Ceiling as per the Act Remuneration payable by company having no profit or 
inadequate profit as per Section II of Part II of Schedule V of 
Companies Act, 2013 is Rs. 84 lakhs. 

 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

 

Sl.  

no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total  

Amount 

  V.P. Chhabra N.Awatar Sumiran Aggarwal  

1 

 

 

 

 

Independent Directors 

·Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

·Commission 

·Others, please specify 

 

- 
- 9000 9000 

 Total(1)  

- 
- 9000 9000 

2 Other Non-Executive 

Directors 

·Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

·Commission 

·Others, please specify 

 

 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 Total(2) - 

- 
- - - 

 Total(B)=(1+2)  

- 
- - - 

 Total Managerial 

Remuneration 

 

- 
- 9000 9000 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act 

 

Remuneration payable by company having no profit or inadequate profit as 
per Section II of Part II of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 is Rs. 84 
lakhs. 

 

C.     REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER / 
WTD 

 
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  
CEO 

 

Company 

Secretary 

 

CFO Total 

1 Gross salary 

(a)Salary as per provisions contained in section17(1)of the 
Income-Tax Act,1961 

(b)Value of  perquisites u/s17(2)Income-Tax Act,1961 

(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3)Income-Tax 
Act,1961 

 

- 

 

 528000 

 

- 

 

528000 

2 Stock Option - - - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - - - 

4 Commission - - - - 
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-  as % of profit 

5 Others, please specify - - - - 

 Total  - 528000 - 528000 

 

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

 

Type              Section of the 
Companies Act 

Brief Description Details of 
Penalty/ 
Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority  
[ RD/ NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal made, 
if any (give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

B. DIRECTORS  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

(H.C. Verma) 

Chairman 

DIN 00007681 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 02/12/2021 
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ANNEXURE 2 

 

Form No. MR-3 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
st

 MARCH, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 

The Members, 

NOVA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED 

 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of applicable Statutory provisions and 
the adherence to Good Corporate Practices by NOVA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED. Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate 
conducts/Statutory Compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on our verification of the NOVA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED, Books, Papers, Minutes Books, 
Forms and Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the Audit period 
covering the Financial Year ended on 31

st
 March, 2021 complied with the Statutory Provisions 

listed hereunder and the Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-Mechanism in place 
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the Reporting made hereinafter: 

 

We have examined the Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records 
maintained by NOVA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED for the Financial Year ended on 31

st
 March, 

2021, according to the applicable provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 („SCRA‟) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 („SEBI Act‟):- 

(a) The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Substantial  Acquisition  of   Shares  and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

No such transaction during the year. 

(b) The   Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India   (Prohibition   of   Insider   Trading) 
Regulations, 1992;  
No such transaction during the year  

(c) The   Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India   (Issue   of   Capital   and   Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  
No such transaction during the year. 

(d) The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Employee  Stock  Option  Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;  
No such transaction during the year. 

(e) The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  and  Listing  of  Debt  Securities) 
Regulations, 2008;  
No such transaction during the year. 
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 (f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009;  
No such transaction during the year. 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;  
No such transaction during the year. 
 
 

(vi)  Other laws as may be applicable specifically to the Company:- 

i. The Electricity Act, 2003; 

ii.  The Limestone And Dolomite Mines Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1972; 

iii. Tax laws (Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, and Excise Act, ); 

iv. The Factories Act, 1948; 

v. The Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provision Act - 1952 (EPF); 

vi. The Employees State Insurance Corporation Act - 1948 (ESIC); 

vii. The Labour Welfare Fund Act -1965; 

viii. The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act – 1970; 

ix. The Child Labour (Prohibition & Regulation Act), 1986; 

x. The Minimum Wages Act-1948; 

xi. The Payment of Wages Act-1936; 

xii. The Payment of Bonus Act-1965;   

xiii. The Maternity Benefit Act-1961; Not Applicable since no Female Employee 

xiv. The Payment of Gratuity Act-1972; 

xv. The Equal Remuneration Act-1976; Not Applicable since no Female Employee 

xvi. The Industrial Establishment Act- 1963; 

xvii. The Employment Exchange (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act-1959; 

xviii. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013;  

xix. The Employees Compensation Act-1923; 

xx. The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act 1946; 

xxi. The Industrial Disputes Act 1947; 

xxii. The Apprentice Act, 1961; 

xxiii. The Interstate Migrant Workmen (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Services) Act, 
1979; 

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

         (i)   Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.      

(ii)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), if 
applicable;  

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 

 

We further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, including the Woman Director.  

The changes in the Composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in Compliance with the Provisions of the Act. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to Schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes 
on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the Agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure Compliance with Applicable 
Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines. 

 

We further report that during the audit period the Company has not done any of the following 
activities: 

 

 (i)   Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, etc.  

(ii)   Redemption / buy-back of securities. 

(iii)  Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies  

     Act, 2013. 

(iv)  Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.  

(v)   Foreign technical collaborations. 

 

                                         For KV Bindra & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

                                                                                              Membership No. 10074 

                                                                                                                          C.P 
No.12962 

UDIN F010074C001636127 

 

Place: Chandigarh 

Dated: 02/12/2021 
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ANNEXURE 3 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY  

(FOR THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES) 

 

1. Regulatory Requirement  

Pursuant Section 178 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, (Act) and rules made 
thereunder and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(“Committee”) shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the 
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

The Policy has been framed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors 
and based on its recommendation, approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The policy may 
be reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors.  

 

2. Purpose  

Remuneration Policy (“Policy”) provides a framework for remuneration to be paid to the members of the 
Board of Directors (“Board”) and Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) of the Company (collectively 
referred to as “Executives”). The expression KMP shall have the same meaning as defined under the 
provisions of Act. The Policy also provides a framework for identification of persons who are qualified to 
become directors. 

 

3. Objectives  

3.1 The remuneration policy seeks to enable the company to provide a well-balanced and performance-
related compensation package, taking into account shareholder interests, industry practices and 
relevant Indian corporate regulations.  

3.2  The remuneration policy will ensure that the interests of Executives are aligned with the business 
strategy and risk tolerance, objectives, values and long-term interests of the company and will be 
consistent with the "pay-for-performance" principle.  

3.3 The remuneration policy will ensure that remuneration to Executives involves a balance between fixed 
pay and incentive (by way of increment/bonus/ promotion/any other form) reflecting short and long-term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.  
 

4. Principles of Remuneration and Criteria for determining Remuneration  

4.1 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate 
directors and KMP of the quality required to run the company successfully; 

4.2 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; 
and 

4.3 Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance 
between short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its 
goals 

The criteria for determining the remuneration shall be broadly guided by: 

4.4 Skills,  

4.5 Requisite qualification, commensurate with the Job profile 

4.6 characteristics and  

4.7 experience in business, government, academics, technology, human resources, social responsibilities, 
finance, law etc. and in such other areas as may be considered relevant or desirable to conduct the 
Company's business in a holistic manner and as may be decided by Committee. 

4.8 Director should possess high level of personal and professional ethics, integrity and values. They should 
be able to balance the legitimate interest and concerns of all the Company's stakeholders in arriving at 
decisions, rather than advancing the interests of a particular constituency. 

4.9 Directors must be willing to devote time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities 
effectively. They must have the aptitude to critically evaluate management working. 

4.10 In case of other employees other than director, KMP, the criteria will be decided by the HR department.  

 

5. Remuneration to Executives  

5.1 Executives may be paid remuneration by way of fixed salary and allowances as per Company rules 
subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 
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5.2 Personal benefits Executives may have access to benefits/perquisites as per the rules and regulations 
of the Company. Executives may also be entitled to retirement benefits such as provident fund, gratuity 
and/or such other benefits as per the rules of the Company.  

5.3 The Remuneration of other employees other than Executives will be decided by the HR department of 
the Company in accordance with the skill, qualification and etc.  

 

6. Remuneration to non-executive Directors  

6.1 Non - Executive Directors may be paid remuneration by way of sitting fee and reimbursement of 
expenses for participation in the Board and other meetings and commission and/or such other payments 
as may be permitted by the law applicable to such payments. Such payments shall be subject to the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

7. Amendments to this Policy  

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entitled to amend this policy including any amendment 
or discontinuation of one or more incentive programs introduced in accordance with this Policy. 

 

 

(H.C.Verma) 

Chairman 

DIN 00007681 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 02/12/2021 
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ANNEXURE -4 

 

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3) (M) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND FORMING PART 
OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

ST
 MARCH 2021 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

 

1 Steps taken or impact on 
conservation of energy 

All business units are continuously putting in their efforts to 
improve energy usage efficiencies and increase contributions 
from renewable sources of energy. Energy saving initiatives 
throughout the plants helped the Company in reducing energy 
cost. 

2 Steps taken by the company for 
utilizing alternate sources of 
energy 

Use of natural light by placing transparent roof and side glass 
windows in day time for panel manufacturing unit to reach green 
building concepts 

3 Capital investment on energy 
conservation equipments 

Nil 

 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION: 

 

1. 
Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and 
innovation. 

In the past five years no new 
technology has been adopted 

2. 
Benefits derived as a result of above efforts e.g. product 
improvement, cost reduction, product development, import 
substitution etc. 

NOT APPLICABLE 

3. 
In case of imported technology (imported during the last 5 years 
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) following 
information may be furnished. 

NIL 

 a. Technology Imported Not Applicable 

 b. Year of Import Not Applicable 

 c. Has Technology been fully absorbed. Not Applicable 

 d. 
If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place reason 
thereof and future plan of action. 

Not Applicable 

 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

 

1 
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows 
during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the 
year in terms of actual outflows. 

Presently Company is not exporting its 
products in international market. 

Used :  NIL 

Earned :NIL 

 

 

 

 

(H.C.Verma) 

Chairman 

DIN 00007681 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 02/12/2021 
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Annexure – 5 

 

DETAILS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

 

Relevant 
clause 

u/r 5(1) 

Prescribed Requirement Particulars 

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to 
the median remuneration of the employees of the 
company for the financial year 

Ratio of the remuneration of Shri Hardev 
Chand Verma, Whole Time Director to the 
median remuneration of the employees – 
1:19.23 

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each 
Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in 
the financial year 

Nil 

 

(iii) The percentage increase in the median 
remuneration of employees in the financial year 

Nil 

(iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls 
of Company 

244 

(v) Average percentile increase already made in the 
salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and its 
comparison with the percentile increase in the 
managerial remuneration and justification thereof 
and point out if there are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration 

Average increase in remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel (except WTD)– nil 

– Average increase in remuneration of 
employees other than the Managerial 
Personnel – nil 

(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the company 

The remuneration is as per the Nomination 
and Remuneration Policy for the Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel and Other 
Employees of the Company, formulated 
pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 

(H.C.Verma) 

Chairman 

DIN 00007681 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 02/12/2021 
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Annexure-6 

 

Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies  

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

Detail of top ten employees in terms of Remuneration drawn 

 

Name Salary 
Per 
month 
In Rs. 

Design
ation 

Nature of 
employment 
whether 
contractual 
or otherwise 

qualification 
and 
experience of 
the employee 

date of 
commen-
cement of 
employmen
t 

the 
age of 
such 
employ
ee 

the last employment held 
by such employee before 
joining the company 

the percentage 
of equity shares 
held by the 
employee in the 
company within 
the meaning of 
clause (iii) of 
sub-rule (2) 
above and  

Whether any 
such employee 
is a relative of 
any director or 
manager of the 
company and if 
so, name of 
such director or 
manager. 

Mr. H.C. 
Verma 250000 Director Contractual  Graduation 30.05.2014 70 

Bhushan Power & Steel 
Ltd NIL N.A. 

Mr. Subhash 
Chander 
Thakur 183020 

Asst. 
V.P.  Contractual B.Sc.  01.06.2019 60 

Bhushan Power & Steel 
Ltd NIL N.A. 

Mr. Nitin 
Yadav 80000 A.G.M. Contractual Graduation 01.07.2019 36 Aarti Steel Limited NIL N.A. 

Mr. 
Prabhakar 
Singh Thakur 67200 

Manag
er 

 Contractual 
Dip In Elect. 
Engg. 21/02/2019 43 

Top Worth Steel & Power 
Ltd NIL N.A. 

Mr. Devendra 
Chaudhary 60000 

  

Manag
er 

 Contractual 

Dip In Elect. 
Engg. 01/05/2019 48 

Bhushan Power & Steel 
Limited NIL N.A. 

Mr. Sudhir 
Sharma 55700 

Dy. 
Manag
er 

Contractual 

B.E. (Elect.) 25/12/2018 38 MSP Steel Private Limited NIL NA 

Mr. Daniel 
David 50000 

Executi
ve 

Contractual 
Graduation 01/10/2019 43 café Coffee Ltd. NIL NA 

Mr. Jamil 
Mohammad 48500 

Manag
er 

Contractual 
B.A., DCA 01/12/2018 52 

Bhushan power and Steel 
Ltd. NIL NA 

Mr. Ajay 
Prakash 
Pandey 48200 G.M. 

Contractual 
Diploma 
(Mech) 01/02/2021 51 Galicutt Ispat Ltd. NIL NA 

Mr. 
Mahimanada 
Satruij 48000 

Dy. 
Manag
er 

Contractual 
Diploma 
(Mech) 22/01/2019 39 MSP Steel & Power Ltd. NIL NA 

 

 

(H.C. Verma) 

Chairman 

DIN 00007681 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 02/12/2021 
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ANNEXURE- 7  

 

Declaration Regarding Compliance by Board Members and 

Senior Management Personnel with the Code of Conduct 

 

 

 

 

I hereby confirm that the Company has received declaration of Compliance of Code of Conduct as 
applicable to them from the senior management personnel of the Company and the Members of the 
Board in respect of the Financial Year ended 31

st
 March, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

(H.C. Verma) 

Whole Time Director 

DIN 00007681 

Place: New Delhi 

Dated: 02/12/2021 
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Annexure – 8 

 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR PURSUANT TO RULES 8 & 9 OF COMPANIES (CORPORATE 
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY) RULES, 2014 

 

S 
N 

Particulars Remarks 

1 A brief outline of the company‟s CSR policy 
including overview of projects or programme 
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to 
web-link to CSR policy and projections or 
programme. 

CSR policy, reflecting ethos of the company, broad areas 
of  interest and overview of activities, purposes, rural focus 
and woman empowerment can be reached at 
http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/csr%/20policy.pdf 

  Policy states the list of activities/projects undertaken/to be 
undertaken in future.  

2 The composition of the CSR Committee 

 

Constitution of the Committee comprises one independent 
Director, one executive and one non-executive Director 

3 Average Net Profit of the company for the last 
three financial years  

Loss Rs. (4863.78) crores 

4 Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of the 
amount as in item 3 above) 

Nil 

5 Details of CSR spent for the financial year   

 a total amount to be spent for the 
financial year 

Nil 

 b amount spent , if any. Nil 

 C Manner in which the amount spent 
during the financial year is detailed 
below  

Not Applicable 

6 In case the company has failed to spend the 
2% of Average Net Profit (INR) of last 3 
financial years, the company shall provide the 
reasons for not spending the amount in its 
board report 

The company has incurred average loss of last three year 
is Rs. (4863.78) crores and to minimize the losses and 
considering the impact of COVID-19 in the country and 
lockdown started in the last month of the FY, company was 
not in position to spent on CSR activities.  

7 A responsibility statement of the CSR 
Committee that the implementation and 
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance 
with CSR objectives and Policy of the 
Company  

The members of the CSR Committee declare that 
company has formulated CSR policy in compliance with 
CSR objectives and Policy of the Company and its 
implements and monitoring is in accordance with policy.  

 

 

For Nova Iron and Steel Limited 

 

 

 

 

  (H.C.Verma)                        

Chairman                    

DIN 00007681 

Place: New Delhi 

Dated: 02/12/2021 
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ANNEXURE- 9 

 

 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

 

1.Company’s Philosophy  

The Company is committed to good Corporate Governance practices. Your Directors 
endeavour to adhere to the Standards set out by the Securities & Exchange Board of India 
(SEBI). Your Company is, therefore, complying in all material respects the mandatory 
requirements as explained hereunder. 

 

2.Board of Directors  

a) Composition  

In compliance of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, Board consists of four Directors, comprising 
one executive and three non -executive Directors out of which two are independent Directors 
including one woman independent Director. Chairman of the Company is executive 
Director.  

 

b),c),d) Meetings and attendance records of each Director  

During the year seven meetings of Board of Directors were held on 25/05/2020, 21/07/2020, 
29/07/2020, 13/08/2020, 10/09/2020, 11/11/2020 and 12/02/2021   and a separate Meeting of 
the Independent Directors was held on 13/03/2021. The intervening period between the two 
Board Meetings was well within the maximum prescribed period.  

 

Attendance record of Directors at Board/ Committee/ General Meetings and details of 
directorship/ committee membership/Chairmanship during the year ended 31

st
 March 2021 are 

given below:- 

 

Sr. No. Name of Director 
Category 

Attendance Particulars 
No. of Other Directorship and Committee 
Member/ Chairmanship 

Remarks 

  
 No. of Board 

Meetings 
held 

No. of Board 
Meetings 
attended 

Atten- 
dance at 
last AGM 

Other 
Direct-  
orships 

Committee 
Members(**) 

Committee 
Chairmanships (**) 

 

1. 
Mr. Hardev 
Chand Verma 

Non-
Independent 

7 3 No 1 1 0  

2. Mr. R.P.Goyal 
Non-

Independent 
5 4 No 7 0 0  

3. Mr. N.Awatar Independent 8 4 No 2 4 3  

4. 
Mrs. Sumiran 
Aggarwal 

Independent 
8 8 Yes 1 4 1  

5. 
Mr. V.P. 
Chhabra 

Non-
Independent 

2 2 Yes 0 5 1  

(*)Mr. R.P. Goyal, Director has resigned w.e.f. 17/10/2020 from the Directorship of the Company. 

 

(**) Committee here means Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Share 
Transfer Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee and CSR Committee.  

 

e) Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se: 

 

The Non-Executive Directors had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company in their 
personal capacity during the year under review.  
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f) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors: nil 

 

g) Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors 

All Independent Directors are apprised/familiarized about the company, its business, industry etc and  
roles, rights, responsibilities of independent Directors, nature of the industry in which the company 
operates, business model of the company, etc. from time to time. Detailed agenda is provided to all 
the Directors to take informed decisions and perform its functions and fulfill its role effectively. The 
details of such familiarisation Programmes are disclosed at weblink 
http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/Familiarisation%20 
Programme%20for%20Independisent%20Director.pdf. 

 

Committees of Board of Directors 

  

3. Audit Committee: 

 

(a) Brief description of terms of reference  

 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee as defined under the relevant provisions of Section 
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are as under:  

 

1. Oversight of the company‟s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.  

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement 
or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation audit fees.  

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 
auditors.  

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial‟ statements before submission to the 
Board for approval, with particular reference to:  

a. Matters required to be included in the Directors‟ Responsibility Statement to be included in the 
Board‟s report in terms of clause (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management. 

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.  

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.  

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions.  

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.  

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval.  

6. Review and monitor the Auditor‟s independence, and effectiveness of audit process; 

7. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties. 

8. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 

9. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary. 

10. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 

11. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 
internal control systems.  

12. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit.  

13. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.  

14. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control system of a material nature 
and reporting the matter to the board.  
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15. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.  

16. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.  

17. Reviewing the functioning of Whistle Blower mechanism in the Company. 

18. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.  

19. Considering such other matters the Board may specify. 

20. Reviewing other areas that may be brought under the purview of role of Audit Committee as 
specified in SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, as and when amended. 

 

(b) Composition, name of members and chairperson 

The Company has an Audit Committee and at present the composition of the Committee 
consists 3 members namely Mr. N Awatar, Independent Director, Mr V.P. Chhabra, Director 
and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, Independent Director as its members. Mr. N Awatar is Chairman 
of the Committee and he is independent Director. He is a senior practicing Chartered 
Accountant.  

 

(c) Meeting and attendance during the year 

The committee met four times during the year i.e. on 29/07/2020, 10/09/2020, 11/11/2020 and 
12/02/2021 and attendance is as under. 

 

Name Designation Meeting Attended (No. of 
Meeting(s) held: 4) 

Mr. N. Awatar Chairman 02 

Mr. R.P . Goyal (Resigned 
w.e.f 17/10/2021) 

Member 01 

Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal  Member 04 

Mr. V.P. Chhabra (Appointed 
w.e.f. 11/11/2020) 

Member 02 

Representative(s) of the Statutory Auditors normally attends meetings of Audit Committee.  

 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE  

 

(a) Brief description of terms of reference 

  

The terms of reference decided by the Board for the functioning of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, interalia, to determine Company‟s remuneration policy, parameters 
for appointment of directors, key managerial personnel and determine remuneration structure 
performance based as well as the nomination and also covers such functions and scope as 
prescribed under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with allied Rules framed 
thereunder and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.  

 

(b) Composition, name of members and chairperson  

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists Mr. N Awatar, independent directors, 
Mr. V.P. Chhabra, Director and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, independent directors as members of 
the Committee. Mr. N Awatar is the Chairman of the Committee.  

 

(c) Meeting and attendance during the year 

The committee has met tw0 time during the year. 
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(d) Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has laid out the evaluation 
criteria for performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and all the independent 
directors, in adherence to SEBI (LODR), Regulations 2015. The performance evaluation 
criteria includes attendance of directors, active participation in discussion, discussion of the 
item at length with import latest knowledge of industry and business etc.  

 

5. Remuneration of Directors: 

 

(a) All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors  

 

The Non-Executive Directors had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company 
in their personal capacity during the year under review.  

 

(b) Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors 

 

Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other Employees; regulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
of the Board. The policy provides the criteria and qualification for appointment of Directors, 
KMP, remuneration to them. The Policy is also available on the website of the Company 
www.novaironsteel.com in the investor section. (Also refer Annexure – 3 of Board’s Report). 

 

The remuneration to the Whole-time Director(s) is paid on the scale determined by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the limits approved by the Shareholders at 
the General Meeting. The Non-Executive, Independent Directors, are entitled to sitting fees 
for attending meetings of the Board, its Committees. 

 

(c) Disclosure with respect to remuneration: 

 

SN Name of 
Director 

Element of 
Remuneration 
Package 

Details of 
fixed 
component 

Sitting fee 
Paid/Payable 

Service 
Contract , 
Notice period , 
severance fee  

Stock 
option 
details , 
if any  

No of 
shares held 
by non -
executive 
directors  

1 Mr. H.C. Verma 
(Whole Time 
Director) 

30,00,000 Fixed  - Contract for 
three years. 
Notice period 
three months. 
Salary in lieu of 
notice short of 
agreed period. 

NIL  N.A. 

2 Mr. N. Awatar 
(Independent 
Director) 

- - - - - - 

3 Mrs. Sumiran 
Aggarwal 
(Woman 
Independent 
Director) 

- - 9000 - - - 

4 Mr. V.P. 
Chhabra 

- - - - - - 
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6. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 

(a) Name of non-executive director heading the committee: 

 

Committee consists Mr. V.P. Chhabra, Director, Mr.  N. Awatar, Independent Director and Mrs. 
Sumiran Aggarwal, Independent Director as members of the committee. Mr. V.P.Chhabra is 
Chairman of the Committee. During the year under review four Meetings of Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee were held on,  and. 

 

(b) Name and designation of compliance officer: 

  

Mr. Dheeraj Kumar, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer.  

 

(c),(d),(e) Number of shareholders complaints received so far, Number not solved to the 
satisfaction of shareholder and Number of pending complaints: 

 

During the year  Nos. of complaints were received from various shareholders and all of them 
have been replied/resolved to the satisfaction of the complainants. As on date there is no 
complaint pending. 

 

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE  

Mr. V.P. Chhabra, Director and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, Independent Director are the Members of the 
Committee. During the year under review Meetings of Share Transfer Committee were held every 
fortnight. 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee constituted pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and CSR 
Committee recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy indicating the activities 
to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII to the Act and  amount of expenditure 
to be incurred on such activities/programs  and to monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 
from time to time. Mr. H. C. Verma, Whole Time Director Mr. V.P. Chhabra, Director and Mr. Narsing 
Awatar, Independent Director are the Members of the Committee. Mr. N.Awatar is the Chairman of 
the Committee.  

 

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company is available on the weblink of the 
Company http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/CSR%20Policy.pdf.  

 

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Last three AGM 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

(a) Location and time, where 
last three annual general 
meetings held; 

27/09/2018 at 
11:00am at 
Registered office 

28/09/2019 at 11:00 
am Registered office 

25/12/2020 at 11:30 
am through 
VC/OAVM 

(b) Whether any special 
resolution passed in the 
previous three annual 
general meeting 

(i) Approval of 
Alteration of the 
Object Clause of the 
Memorandum of 
Association of the 
Company 

(ii) Approval of 
Related Party 
Transactions 

(i) Appointment of 
Statutory Auditors to 
fill the Vacancy  

(i) Re-appointment of 
Mrs. Sumiran 
Aggarwal (DIN 
07147212) as an 
Independent Director 
for second term of 
five years  

(ii) Re-appointment 
of Sh. Hardev Chand 
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Verma (DIN 
00007681) as Whole 
Time Director of the 
Company 

(iii) Further Issue of 
Securities 

(c) Whether any special resolution passed last year through postal ballot-
details of voting pattern 

No 

(d) Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise NA 

(e) Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal 
ballot 

NA 

(f) Procedure for postal ballot NA 

 

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:  

 

(a) Quarterly Results:  

Prior intimation of Board Meeting where to consider and approve Unaudited/Audited Financial 
Results of the Company is given to the Stock Exchanges and also disseminated on the 
website of the Company at www.novaironsteel.com  

 

(b) Newspapers wherein results normally published: 

The Company normally publishes quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results in 
Financial Express, English daily, in Jansatta, a Hindi daily and Amrit Sandesh, regional daily 
widely circulated. 

 

(c) Any website, where displayed: 

 Company‟s website www.novaironsteel.com 

 

(d) Official news release: 

Official new releases including news on financial results of the company are sent to the Stock 
Exchange and the same are simultaneously hosted on the website of the Company. 

 

(e) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts: 

All price sensitive information is promptly intimated to the Stock Exchanges before releasing 
to the Media, other stakeholders and uploading on Company website. 

 

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

 

a)   Annual General Meeting for the year ended 
31st  March 2021 : at 11:30 AM through VC/OAVM 

b) Financial year : 1
st
 April to 31

st
 March 

c) Dividend payment date 

 
: 

No dividend is recommended for the financial year 
ended 31st  March 2021 

Dates of Book Closure : 25/12/2021 to 31/12/2021 

d) The name and address of each stock 
exchange(s) at which the listed entity‟s 
securities are listed and a confirmation about 
payment of annual listing fee to each of stock 
exchange(s) 

: 

Bombay Stock Exchange 

Payment of Annual Listing fee upto 2020-21 has 
been paid 

e) 
Stock Code : 

513566 
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f) Market Price date- high, low during each 
month in last financial year 

: 

Month 

High Low Volume 

(Rs. Per 
share) 

(Rs. Per 
share) 

(No. of  
Shares) 

April 2020 2.75 2.18 4063 

May 2020 3.48 2.63 5514 

June 2020 3.67 2.85 17518 

July 2020 4.99 3.30 21825 

August 2020 7.75 4.45 33769 

September 2020 8.01 3.70 10002 

October 2020 3.70 3.43 7650 

November 2020 3.87 3.24 5978 

December 2020 7.50 3.94 48884 

January 2021 10.54 7.50 60568 

February 2021 8.95 6.30 32396 

March 2021 7.53 6.56 21742 
 

    

 

g) Performance in comparison to broad-bases 
BSE sensex; 

: 

 

h) In case the securities are suspended from 
trading, the director report shall explain the 
reason thereof; 

: NA 

i) Registrar and share transfer agents : M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited  

D-153A, 1st  Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-
1, New Delhi -110020. 

Ph : 011-40450193 to 97  

Fax : 011-30857562 
 

j) Share transfer system : Board has delegated the authority for approving 
transfer, transmission etc. of the Company‟s 
securities to Share Transfer Committee. The 
decisions of Share Transfer Committee are placed 
at the next Board Meeting. The transfer requests 
are normally processed within 15 days of receipt 
of documents, if documents are found in order. 
Shares under objections are returned within two 
weeks. Transfer of shares held in physical form 
can be lodged with Registrar & Share Transfer 
Agent at the above mentioned address. 
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k) Distribution of shareholding : Range No. of 
Shareholders 

No.  of 
Shares 

%age 

1-500 155737 6479063 17.93 

501-1000 456 322275 0.89 

1001-2000 221 302383 0.84 

2001-3000 84 204897 0.57 

3001-4000 34 119846 0.33 

4001-5000 22 103420 0.29 

5001-10000 33 225157 0.62 

10001 & above 54 28382447 78.54 

Total  156641 36139488 100.00 
 

 

l) 

 

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity 

 

: 

 

Demat facility for demat of shares is available of 
both the National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDSL).  

As at 31
st
 March, 2021, 29944410 Equity shares 

out of 36139488 Equity Shares of the Company, 
forming 82.86% of the Company‟s paid up capital 
are held in the dematerialized form. The 
Company‟s shares are liquid and actively traded on 
the BSE. 

 

m) Outstanding global depository receipts or 
American depository receipts or warrants or 
any convertible instruments, conversion date 
and likely impact on equity 

: Nil 

n) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange 
risk and hedging activities 

: Nil 

o) Plant locations : Village Dagori-495224 Belha, Distt Bilaspur, 
Chhattisgarh    

 

p) Address for correspondence : First Floor, F-Block, International Trade Tower, 
Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019 

 

 

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

 

a) Related party transactions  

The particulars of transactions between the company and its related parties as per the Indian 
Accounting Standard “Related Party Disclosures” are disclosed in Notes to Financial 
Statements. However these transactions are not likely to have any conflict with the 
Company‟s interest. All related party transactions are on arms‟ length price, and are in the 
ordinary course of business. The company has adopted the Related Party Transaction policy 
which is also available on the website of the Company at 
weblink:http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/Related%20Party%20Transaction%20policy.pdf 

 

b) Compliances  

The Company has complied with the material requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI 
and other Statutory Authorities on matters related to capital markets. No penalties or 
strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other 
Statutory Authorities relating to the above.  
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c) Vigil Mechanism, Whistle Blower Policy and affirmation that no personnel has been 
denied access to the Audit Committee. 

Refer to details of establishment of Vigil/Whistle Blower Policy of Board‟s Report. The Policy 
empower any person associated with the organisation to file a grievance if he/ she notices 
any irregularity. No person has been denied access to the Audit Committee for any grievance. 

 

(d) Detail of compliance with mandatory and non-mandatory requirements: 

The Company has fully complied with the mandatory requirements of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. Adoption of Non-Mandatory requirements under SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 are reviewed by the Board from time to time. 

 

(e) Web link where policy for determining material subsidiaries is disclosed:  

Company does not have a Material Subsidiary as defined under Regulation 16(1)(c) of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Company shall formulate a policy to determine material 
subsidiary as and when considered appropriate in the future. 

 

(f) Web link where policy on dealing with related party transaction: 

 weblink:http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/Related%20Party%20Transaction%20policy.pdf 

 

(g) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities:  

Not Applicable 

 

 

Auditor Certification on Corporate Governance 

The Company has obtained a Certificate as stipulated in SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 regarding 
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and is enclosed as Annexure at 10. 

 

Whole Time Director and CFO Certification  

As required under SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Certificate of Whole Time Director/ Chief 
Financial Officer of the Company regarding Financial Statements for the year ended 31/03/2021 is at 
Annexure-11. 

 

Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account: NIL 

 

Company’s Policy on Prohibition of Insider Trading 

The Company has formulated a Policy for Prohibition of Insider Trading to deter the insider trading in 
the securities of the Company based on the unpublished price sensitive information. The policy 
envisages procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing in the securities of the 
Company. The full text of the policy is available on the weblink 
http://www.novaironsteel.com/pdfs/Insider%20Trading%20Policy.pdf. 

 

Other Useful Information for Shareholders 

 

Updation of E-mails for receiving notice/documents in e-mode: 

 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has through its circular issued in 2011, allowed service of 
documents by companies including Notice calling General Meeting(s), Annual Report etc., to their 
shareholders through electronic mode. 

 

In accordance of the same, company has been sending notice calling General Meetings, Annual 
Report and other documents in electronic mode to the shareholders on their email addresses who has 
registered their email address with the Company/RTA and they may inform the company/RTA in case 
the shareholders wish to receive the above documents in physical form. 
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The shareholders who have not registered their email addresses with the Company are requested to 
kindly register their e-mail addresses with the Company. 

 

Dematerilisation of Shares 

Members are advised to consider dematerialization of their shareholding so as to avoid inconvenience 
involved in the physical shares such as mutilation, possibility of loss/misplacement, delay in transit 
etc. ISIN No. for dematerialisation of Equity Shares is INE 608C01026 and Security Symbol in BSE is 
NOVIS. 

 

As per SEBI Circular SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 08
th
 June 2018, as amended to date, 

shareholders are advised to dematerialized their physical securities, since requests for transfer 
(except transmission or transposition) only be processed after dematerialized of physical securities. 

 

Update your Correspondence Address/Bank Mandate/Email Id 

To ensure all communication benefits received promptly, all shareholders holding shares in physical, 
demat form are requested to notify to the Company or their respective DPs, change in their 
address/bank details/email id instantly by written request under the signatures of sole/first joint holder. 

 

Quote Folio No./DP ID No. 

Shareholders/Beneficial Owners are requested to quote their Folio Nos./DP ID Nos., as the case may 
be, in all correspondence with the Company and their E-mail IDs, Contact/Fax numbers for prompt 
reply to their correspondence. 

 

(H.C.Verma) 

Chairman 

DIN: 00007681 

 

Place: New Delhi 

Dated: 02/12/2021 
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Annexure 10 

CERTIFICATE 

(Under Schedule V(E) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 

 

To  

The Members of  

Nova Iron & Steel Limited 

 

We have examined the relevant record of Nova Iron & Steel Limited for the purpose of certifying the 
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 
for the year ended 31

st
 March 2021. 

 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.  

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 for the year ended 31

st
 March, 2021. 

  

 

 

For KV Bindra & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

                                                                                              Membership No. 10074 

                                                                                                                          C.P 
No.12962 

UDIN F010074C001636127 

 

Place: Chandigarh 

Dated: 02/12/2021 
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Annexure-11 

 

 CERTIFICATION OF WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CFO  

(Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

 

 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Nova Iron & Steel Limited 

 

We hereby Certify that   -- 

 

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2020-21 and to the best of 
our knowledge and belief: 

� These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

� These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company‟s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations; 

 

b.  to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 2020-
21 are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company‟s code of conduct; 

 

c.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and have evaluated the 
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of the internal control, of which We are 
aware of and steps have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

d.  We  have also indicated to the Auditors and  the Audit Committee - 

� There has not been any Significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the 
year  

� There has not been any Significant changes in accounting policies during the year except in respect of 
depreciation and the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

� Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company‟s internal control system over the 
financial reporting. 

 

 

 

 

 

Place: New Delhi 

Dated: 02/12/2021 

 

                          

 

H.C. Verma 

Whole Time Director                                    
 DIN 00007681 
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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that 29
th
 Annual General Meeting of Nova Iron and Steel Limited will be held on 

Friday, the 31
st
 day of December 2021 at 11:30 a.m. through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/Other Audio 

Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
1.  To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 

31st March 2021 i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021 and the Statement of Profit & 
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year as on that date together with Auditors‟ Report and 
Board‟s Report thereon. 

 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ved Parkash Chhabra, (DIN 00035412), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS  
 
3. To consider appointment of Mr. Suraj Parkash Choudhary (DIN: 09241286) as an 

Independent Director and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or 
without modification the following Resolution as an ordinary resolution:- 
 
“Resolved that Mr. Suraj Parkash Choudhary (DIN 09241286), who was appointed as an 
Additional Director on the Board of Directors of the Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 („the Act‟) and whose term of office expires at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting be and is hereby appointed, in accordance with Sections 149, 150, 152 read 
with Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the Act and the corresponding Rules 
framed thereunder, as an Independent Director to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) years and 
shall not be liable for retirement by rotation.” 
 

4. To consider and approve Appointment of and Remuneration to be paid to Sh. Dinesh 
Kumar Yadav (DIN 07051856) as Director (Technical) of the Company and if thought fit, 
to pass the following Resolution with or without modification, as Special Resolution: 

 
“Resolved that pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any 
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule V thereof, the consent of 
Shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Dinesh 
Kumar Yadav (DIN 07051856)  as  Director (Technical) of the Company for a period of 5 (five) 
years with effect from 14/08/2021 on the terms and conditions including the remuneration less 
than the maximum permissible remuneration as specified in Section II of Part II of Schedule V 
to the Companies Act, 2013 as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and as set out in the 
explanatory statement forming part of this resolution notwithstanding that the remuneration 
may exceed the limits prescribed in the provisions of Section 197, 198 and within the limits 
prescribed under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 in case of no profits/inadequate 
profits. 
 
Resolved further that notwithstanding anything contained in Section 197, 198 and Schedule V 
of the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment/re-enactment thereof or any revised/new 
schedule thereof, in the event of absence of profits or inadequate profits in any financial year, 
the salary, perquisites and statutory benefits, as set out in the explanatory statement forming 
part of this resolution be paid as minimum remuneration to Mr. Dinesh Kumar Yadav, Director 
(Technical): 
 
“Resolved further that the Board be and is authorised to modify the aforesaid terms and 
remuneration within, the limit as approved by the members.” 

 
“Resolved further that for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of 
Directors or any Committee of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 
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deeds and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable 
and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said regard.” 

 
5. To ratify and approve the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 

ending March 31, 2022 and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or 
without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), consent of the 
Company be and is hereby given for payment of Remuneration of Rs. 25000/- to M/s J. K. 
Kabra & Company, New Delhi, Cost Auditors (Firm Registration No. 2890) appointed by the 
Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct cost audit of the Company for the financial 
year ending March 31, 2022.” 

 
 

By order of the Board 
For Nova Iron and Steel Limited 

 
 

Dheeraj Kumar 
Company Secretary 

Place:  New Delhi 
Dated: 02/12/2021  
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS ATTENTION: 
 
1. In view of the continuing restrictions on the movement of people at several places in the country, 

due to outbreak of COVID-19, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide its General Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8

th
  April, 2020 

and General Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13
th
  April, 2020 and also vide General Circular No. 

02/2021 dated 13
th
 January, 2021 has allowed the Companies to conduct the AGM through Video 

Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) till 31
st
 December, 2021. 

 
2. The deemed venue for 29

th
 AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company at Chhattisgarh.  

 
3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled 

to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of 
the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM 
facility, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for 
appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the e-AGM and hence the Proxy 
Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

 
4. Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to 

send a scanned copy (pdf/jpg format) of its board or governing body's resolution/authorisation, 
etc., authorising their representative to attend the AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote 
e-voting. The said resolution/authorisation shall be sent to the scrutinizer by email through its 
registered email address to cskaranvirbindra@gmail.com with a copy marked to 
rai_nisl2007@gmail.com 

 
5. The facility of joining the e-AGM through VC/OAVM will be opened 15 minutes before and will be 

open upto 15 minutes after the scheduled start time of the AGM, i.e., from 11:15  am to 11:45  
am and will be available for 1,000 members on a first come first-served basis. This rule would 
however not apply to participation of shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding, promoters, 
institutional investors, directors, key and senior managerial personnel, auditors, etc. 

 
6. In terms of sections 101 and 136 of the Act, read with the rules made thereunder, the listed 

companies may send the notice of AGM and the annual report, including financial statements, 
boards‟ report, etc. by electronic mode. Pursuant to the said provisions of the Act read with MCA 
Circulars, SEBI Circular dated 12

th
 May 2020, Notice of 29

th
 AGM along with the Annual Report 

for FY2021 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses 
are registered with the Company/depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual 
Report for FY2021 will also be available on the Company‟s website at 
https://www.novaironsteel.com website of the stock exchanges i.e., BSE Limited at 
www.bseindia.com. 

 
7. SEBI vide its notification dated 8

th
 June 2018 as amended on 30

th
 November 2018, has stipulated 

that w.e.f. 1
st
 April 2019, the transfer of securities (except transmission or transposition of shares) 

shall not be processed, unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form. The Company 
has complied with the necessary requirements as applicable, including sending of letters to 
shareholders holding shares in physical form and requesting them to dematerialise their physical 
holdings. 

 
8. In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of 

names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.  
 
9. For ease of conduct, members who would like to ask questions/express their views on the items 

of the businesses to be transacted at the meeting can send in their questions/comments in 
advance during the period starting from 28

th
 December 2021 (9.00 a.m.) upto 29

th
 December 

2021 (5.00 p.m.) mentioning their name, demat account no./Folio no., e-mail Id, mobile number, 
etc. The queries may be raised precisely and in brief to enable the Company to answer the same 
suitably depending on the availability of time at the meeting. 

 
10. Since the meeting will be conducted through VC/OAVM facility, the route map is not annexed to 

this Notice. 
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11. The Company‟s Statutory Auditors, M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm 

Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana (Punjab), were appointed for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive 
years at the 27th  Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Members held on 28/09/2019 until the 
conclusion of 32

nd
 Annual General Meeting to be held in 2025 at a remuneration as decided by 

the Board of Directors of the Company. 
  
12. Non Resident members are requested to inform immediately to RTA (a) change in residential 

status on relating to India for permanent settlement (b) particulars of bank account maintained in 
India with complete name of bank, branch address, account type, account number, if not 
furnished earlier. 

 
13. M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, are Registrar & Share Transfer Agents (RTA) of the 

Company. Any correspondence relating to shares can be made to the company‟s registrar at their 
following address: 
M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited,  
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020,  
Ph. Nos. 011-40450193 to 97, Email: rta.nova.rg@gmail.com, info@skyline.com 
website: www.skylinerta.com 

 Members are requested to notify the change of Address if any. 
 
14. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 25

th
 December 

2021 to 31
st
 December 2021 (both days inclusive). 

 
15. Members seeking information about the accounts are requested to write at least 10 days before 

the date of the meeting to the Company so that it may be convenient to keep the information 
ready for the meeting. 

  
16. All the documents referred to accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the registered office 

of the  Company on all working days except Sunday and National Holiday between 11.00 AM to 
1.00 PM upto the date of Annual General Meeting. 

 
17. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID 

numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting. 
 
18. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with 
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN details to the Company/RTA. 

 
19. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, companies will serve Annual Reports 
and other communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their 
e-mail address either with the Company or RTA.  

  
Members who have not registered their e-mail address with the Company are requested to submit 
their request with their valid e-mail address to RTA. Members holding shares in demat form are 
requested to register/update their e-mail address with their Depository Participant(s) directly. 
Members of the Company, who have registered their email-address, are entitled to receive such 
communication in physical form upon request. 

 
20. Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those shareholders/beneficial owners whose 

name will appear in the register of the members/list of beneficiaries received from the depositories 
as on 03/12/2021. 

 
21. The detail of Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed, under the provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013 and Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 at the Annual General Meeting are given below. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Detail of Director to be appointed/re-appointed 

1 Name Sh. Suraj Parkash 
Choudhary 

Sh. Dinesh Kumar 
Yadav 

Sh. Ved Parkash 
Chhabra 

2 Date of Birth 20-10-1985 02-10-1972 06-03-1951 

3 Experties/ 
Experience in Area 

Practising Company 
Secretary 

25 years experience in 
production of Iron and 
steel related products 

Practising Company 
Secretary with more 
than 20 year 
experience 

4 Qualification C.S., LL.B Mechanical Engineer MA, C.S. 

5 Directorship in other 
Companies 

Nil i) Bhushan Power and 
Steel Limited 
 

Nil 

6 Shareholding in the 
Company as on 
31/03/2021 

Nil Nil 1250 

 
22. Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed in respect of special 

business. 
 
23. Voting through electronic means 
 
For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM 
 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars 
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e -
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting‟s agency. The facility of casting 
votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will 
be provided by CDSL.  

2. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 
facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members 
on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on 
account of first come first served basis. 

  
3. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose 

of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
4. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and 

cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and 
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of 
India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast 
their votes through e-voting. 

5. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.novaironsteel.com. 
The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at 
www.bseindia.com respectively.  The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL 
(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. 
www.evotingindia.com. 
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6. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

 

7. In continuation of this Ministry‟s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due 
examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 
2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance 
with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per 
MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January,13,2021. 
 

(i) The Company is pleased to provide its members facility to exercise their right to vote on 
resolutions proposed to be considered at the 29

th
 Annual General Meeting (AGM) by 

electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility 
of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other 
than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL): 

 
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING 
AGM/EGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

(ii) The voting period begins on 28/12/2021 at 10:00 AM and ends on 30/12/2021 at 05:00 PM. 
During this period shareholders‟ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 24/12/2021, may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(iii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 
at the meeting venue. 

 
(iv) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting 

facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders‟ resolutions. However, it has been 

observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders 

is at a negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 

listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 

multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it 

has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 

login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 

register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

(v) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 

e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 

Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
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Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 

user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 

any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com and click on 

Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 

eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 

the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 

Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on  www.cdslindia.com home 

page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 

directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under „IDeAS‟ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under „Shareholder/Member‟ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will 

be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 
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Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  
 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

    Login type  Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 
022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.  

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30  

(vi) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual 

shareholders holding in Demat form  & physical shareholders.  
 
(vii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

(viii) Click on Shareholders. 

(ix) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 
(x) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(xi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

(xii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 
 

 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and 
Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
� Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use t3he first two letters of 
their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. Sequence 
number is printed on address label. 

Year ended 31st March 2021

29th ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

 



89

� In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 
number of 0‟s before the number after the first two characters of the name in 
CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 
then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field 

Dividend 
Bank A/c 
Details 
 OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

Enter your Dividend Bank A/c Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 
� If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company 
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank A/c details field 
as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 
(xiii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
(xiv) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach „Password Creation‟ 
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 

(xv) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xvi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Nova Iron & Steel Limited on which you choose to vote. 
(xvii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xviii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xix) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xx) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
(xxi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option 

on the Voting page. 
(xxii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 

(xxiii) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 

� Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are 
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

� A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

� After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on. 

� The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of 
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

� A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for 
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

� Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory 
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
rai_nisl2007@yahoo.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify 
the same.  

(xxiv) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after 
despatch of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e.24/12/2021 may follow 
the same instructions as mentioned above for e-Voting.
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All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-
23058542/43.

 
 
18. A member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting or at the 

meeting. If a member casts votes by both mode then voting done through remote e-voting shall 
prevail. 

19. The member who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the 
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.    

20. The scruitinizer for voting is M/s K.V. Bindra & Associates, Company Secretaries, SCO 34, 
Second Floor, Sector 31-D, Chandigarh, Email cskaranvirbindra@gmail.com, Contact No. 
9646497043. 

  
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE 
RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:  

 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 
 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP)  
 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 
Depository. 
 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERSATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 
UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the 
instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be 
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.  

3. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 
CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com 
under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for 
VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will 
be displayed. 
 4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better 
experience.  

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.  

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.  

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may 
register themselves as a speaker by sending their requestin advance atleast 2 days prior to 
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 
number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM 
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but have queries may send their queries in advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning 
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email 
id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.  
 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

 
9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the 
EGM/AGM. 
 

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM 
and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, 
then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting 
during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 
 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above for Remote e-voting. 
 

2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have 
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during 
the AGM. 
 

3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM 
and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM 
facility , then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the 
facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the 
meeting. 
 

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

 
(xxvi) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

 
� Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 
module. 

� A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

� After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on. 

� The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

� A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for 
the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

� Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory 
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
rai_nisl2007@yahoo.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify 
the same. 
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� If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-

Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 

23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

� All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 

Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 

25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-

23058542/43. 
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STATEMENT ANNEXED PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN 
RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 
ITEM NO.3 
 
The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
appointed Mr. Suraj Parkash Choudhary as an Additional Director on 14/08/2021 under Section 
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. He is an Independent Director in terms of Section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. 
Suraj Parkash Choudhary will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.  
 
The Company has received a Notice from a shareholder in writing under the provisions of section 160 
of the Companies Act, 2013, along with requisite deposit proposing the candidature of Mr. Suraj 
Parkash Choudhary for the office of Director. Mr. Suraj Parkash Choudhary fulfils the conditions 
specified in the Act and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the 
Company and is independent of the management.  Mr. Suraj Parkash Choudhary, being eligible has 
offered himself for appointment as a Director. Board recommend appointment of Mr. Suraj Parkash 
Choudhary as an Independent Director for a term of 5 (Five) years. Copy of the draft letter for 
appointment of Mr. Suraj Parkash Choudhary as an Independent Director setting out the terms and 
conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office 
of the Company during normal business hours on any working day till the date of AGM. 
 
Except Mr. Suraj Parkash Choudhary, no other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out 
at Item No. 3. 
 
 
ITEM NO.4 
 
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Yadav, (DIN 07051856) Director of the Company appointed as a Director 
(Technical) of the Company in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of 
Directors have, in meeting held on 14

th
 August 2021, appointed Mr Dinesh Kumar Yadav as a Director 

(Technical) of the Company for a period of five years with effect from 14
th
 August 2021 on the terms & 

conditions as below: 
 
1. Remuneration, Perquisites and Allowances   
 (a)   Salary: In the pay  of Rs. 1,65,000 p.m.  

 
(b)   Contribution to Provident Fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the extent 

these either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 
of 1961) 

(g) Gratuity payable at the rate not exceeding half a Month‟s salary   for each completed 
year of Service. 

(h) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure as per the rules of the Company,  
(e) Holiday passage for children studying outside India or family staying abroad: Return 

holiday passage once in a year by economy class or once in two years by first class 
to children and to the members of the family from the place of their study or stay 
abroad to India if they are not residing in India, with the managerial person. 

(f)  Leave travel concession: Return passage for self and family in accordance with the 
rules specified by the company where it is proposed that the leave be spent in home 
country instead of anywhere in India. 

2. Reimbursement of Expenses   
Expenses incurred for traveling, boarding and lodging including spouse and attendant(s) 
during business trips, any medical assistance provided including or premium of any 
mediclaim policy  for their respective family members; and provision of car for use on the 
Company's business and mobile/telephone expenses at residence shall be reimbursed at 
actual and shall not be considered perquisites. 
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3. Termination:   

The office of Director (Technical) may be terminated by the Company by giving the 1 (One) 
month prior notice in writing. 

 
4. Loan :  

As per the policy of the Company for other employee, Director (Technical) shall be entitled to 
avail loan not exceeding Rs. 20 lacs from the Company for the purpose of house construction, 
marriage of children, medical purpose or any lawful purpose acceptable to the Company  
 

5. Sitting Fee 

Director (Technical) shall not be paid any sitting fee for attending meetings of the Board of 
Directors or Committee(s). 
 
"Resolved further that subject to the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 and rules 
made thereunder and subject to superintendence and control of Board of Directors and 
subject to any directions and restrictions, from time to time, given or imposed by the Board 
and subject to the restrictions contained hereinafter, Mr. Dinesh Kumar Yadav, shall exercise 
the following powers and duties during the continuance of his employment:- 
 

(i) Director (Technical) shall adhere to the Company's Code of Conduct for Directors and 
Management Personnel. 
 

(ii) Without prejudice to the generality of the powers vested in the Director (Technical) under the 
preceding clause hereof, the Director (Technical) shall be entitled to exercise the following 
powers: - 

 
(a) To enter into any contract(s)/Agreement(s) for purchase, sale, hiring of services of 

professionals, agents, consultants, and fix their fee any other contracts including 
commercial contracts for general business of the company for and on behalf of the 
Company and to represent before various Authority(ies) of Central/State Government 
and Local bodies/ Authorities, Banks/Financial Institutions and to enter into 
memorandum of understanding(s), agreement(s), contracts on behalf of the Company 
and to do and perform all other acts, deeds and things, which in the ordinary course 
of business Director (Technical) may consider necessary or in the interest of the 
Company. 
 

(b) To institute, prosecute, defend, oppose, appear or appeal, to compromise, refer to 
arbitration, abandon subject to judgment, proceed to judgment and execution or 
become non-suited in any legal proceedings before the courts/quasi-judicial 
authorities of the County. 

 
(iii). Director (Technical) may delegate all or any of the powers to such persons as Director 

(Technical) deem fit and shall have power to grant to such officials, agents or delegates such 
Power of Attorney(s) as Director (Technical) may deem expedient in the interest of the 
Company and may also revoke such powers, if and, when he may deem fit, necessary and 
proper. 

 
(iv). Director (Technical) shall not, without the previous consent in writing of the Board engage or 

interest himself either directly or indirectly in the business or affairs of any other person, firm, 
Company, body corporate or concern or in any undertaking or business of similar nature to or 
competing with the Company‟s business, shall not use, apply or utilize his knowledge or 
experience for or in the interest of any such person, firm, company, body corporate or concern 
as aforesaid or any such competing undertaking or business as aforesaid. 

 
(v). Director (Technical) shall not or any time thereafter, divulge or disclose to any person, firm, 

company, body corporate or concern whatsoever or make any use whatever for his own or for 
whatever purpose of any confidential information or knowledge obtained by him during his 
employment of the business or affairs of the Company or any of trade secret or secrets of 
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company and the Director (Technical) shall always use his best endeavour to prevent any 
other person, firm, Company, body corporate or concern from doing so. 

 
(vi). Director (Technical) on termination of employment shall deliver any property of the Company 

or relating to the business of the Company, including memoranda, notes, records, reports, 
plates, sketches, plans or other documents which may be in his possession or has any time 
access be delivered to the Company or shall not be entitled to the copyright in any such 
document which he hereby acknowledge to be vested in the Company or its assignees and 
binds himself not to retain copies of any of them. 

 
(vii). If Director (Technical) at any time shall be prevented by ill-health or accident from performing 

his duties hereunder, he shall inform the Company and if he shall be unable by reason of ill-
health or accident for a continuous period of one hundred twenty days in any period of twelve 
consecutive calendar months to perform his duties hereunder, the Company may terminate 
his employment. 

 
(viii). In case of any dispute between the company and Director (Technical) in respect of his 

employment, power or duties, the matter shall be decided in accordance with the provisions of 
Arbitration  & Conciliation Act, 1996  

 
“Resolved further that Mr. Dinesh Kumar Yadav, Director (Technical) shall also be Chief 
Executive Officer of the company pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.” 

 
“Resolved further that the above may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of 
appointment of Mr. Dinesh Kumar Yadav, under Section 190 of the Act.” 
Statement pursuant to Schedule V, Part (II) Section (II)(B)(iii): 
 

Particulars Detail 

I.  General Information  

(1) Nature of Industry Steel Industry (Manufacturing of sponge iron) 

(2) Date or expected date of commencement 
of commercial production 

01.10.1994 

(3) In case of new companies, expected date 
of commencement of activities as per 
project approved by financial institution 
appearing in the prospectus 

NA 

(4) Financial performance based on given 
indicators 

Total revenue is Rs. 351.50 crore and Company 
incurred loss of Rs. (10.88) crore during the year  

(5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if 
any 

No 

II. Information about the appointee  

(1) Background Details 25 years experience in production of Iron and steel 
related products 

(2) Past remuneration Salary & perks Rs.19.8 Lacs p.a.  

(3) Recognition or awards Nil 

(4) Job profile and his suitability Director (Technical) 

(5) Remuneration proposed Salary & perks Rs.19.8 Lacs p.a. 

(6) Comparative remuneration profile with 
respect to industry, size of the company, 
profile of the position and person (in case 
of expatriates the relevant details would 
be with respect to the country of his 
origin) 

Remuneration 
(in Rs. Lacs) 

Size of the 
Company (net 
worth) (in Rs. 
Lacs) 

Profile and 
position 

19.8 (3377.37) Director 
(Technical) 

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or 
indirectly with the company, or 

No 
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relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any 

III. Other information  

1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits Refer Board report. 

2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for 
improvement 

Company has entered into an Operation and 
Management Agreement with R.K. Sponge for a 
period of three years. 

3) Expected increase in productivity and 
profits in measurable terms. 

Its depend on start of operation  

 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except Mr. 
Dinesh Kumar Yadav and his relatives, are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the 
Resolution mentioned at Item No. 4 of the Notice. 
 
The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 4 for the approval of the Members. 
 
ITEM NO.5 
 
The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and 
remuneration of M/s J. K. Kabra & Company, for financial year ending March 31, 2022, subject to the 
approval of the Central Government, if any, the remuneration of the Cost Auditors has been approved 
and recommended at Rs.25000/-. The relevant Form regarding appointment and remuneration of the 
Cost Auditors approved by the Board has been filed with the Central Government as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the 
shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought as set out in the 
Resolution at item No.5 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor, 
subject to the approval of the Central Government for the financial year ending March 31, 2022 for 
conducting cost audit and giving their report thereon. 
 
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by 
the shareholders. 

  By order of the Board 
For Nova Iron and Steel Ltd. 

Dheeraj Kumar  
Company Secretary 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: 02/12/2021 
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